From: Fucci-Ortiz, Lisa
Sent: 12/7/2012 2:42:19 PM
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(nquan@gswater.com); VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com
(VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com); service@cforat.org (service@cforat.org);
sachu.constantine(@energycenter.org (sachu.constantine@energycenter.org);
russell.garwacki@sce.com (russell.garwacki@sce.com);
paul.pietsch@drsgcoalition.org (paul.pietsch@drsgcoalition.org);
rick@votesolar.org (rick@votesolar.org); sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com
(sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com); siobhan.foley@energycenter.org
(siobhan.foley@energycenter.org); susannah@votesolar.org
(susannah@votesolar.org); terry.clapham@energycenter.org
(terry.clapham@energycenter.org); timothy.treadwell@energycenter.org

(timothy .treadwell@energycenter.org); Pak, Alvin (APak@semprautilities.com);
oliviapara@dwt.com (oliviapara@dwt.com); Pacheco, John A.
(JPacheco@semprautilities.com); steve@schiller.com (steve@schiller.com); Carter,
Sheryl (scarter@nrdc.org); Rahon, Steve (SRahon@semprautilities.com);
rsalter@edf.org (rsalter@edf.org)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.12-06-013: SDG&E's Reply to Comments Responding to Coordination Questions
Set Forth in ALJ's Ruling

To All Parties On The E-Mail Service List For R.12-06-013:
Attached, please find a copy (in PDF word searchable format) of Reply of San Diego Gas & Electric's
Comments Responding to Coordination Questions Set Forth in Administrative Law Judges’ Ruling.

Certificate of Service/Service List

Should any party have difficulty accessing this document, please contact:

Lisa Fucci-Ortiz (Assistant to John A. Pacheco - Attorney for SDG&E)
Tel.: (619) 699-5037
Fax: (619) 699-5027

LOrtiz@semprautilities.com
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